

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: Behested Payment Waiver - Economic Revitalization Efforts
DATE: October 28, 2025

Attached for introduction is a Resolution authorizing a six-month waiver of the City's Behested Payments Ordinance for the Mayor, members of the Mayor's Office, and the Executive Director of the Office of Economic and Workforce Development to solicit donations from nonprofits, private organizations, grantmakers, foundations, and other persons and entities for the purpose of supporting the continued economic revitalization of San Francisco, pursuant to Section 3.620(f) of the Campaign and Governmental Conduct Code.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org